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GLENN L. MARTIN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
AND AERONAUTICAL SCIENCES

Oct. 2, 1951

Mr. Allen W. Dulles

Central Intelligence Agency
2430 E. N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Dulles:

My wife has informed me that you will be unable
to speak to the Men's club of the First Methodist Church,
Hyattsville, Md. on Oct. 22. I am very sorry to heat that
you can not be with us at this meeting.

: However, we would appreciate it very much if you
would consider speaking to us at a later date. Other
meetings are scheduled for Jan. 28, 1952, April 28, 1952
and May 26, 1952. I sincerely hope that you will be
avallable at one of these dates.

Very truly yours;

w.%wuw

Professor of
Mechanical Engineering
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